

Claiborne, Catonia <NHTSA>

CL-101 9/122-78/2

From: Glass, Cynthia <NHTSA>
Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2007 8:15 AM
To: Claiborne, Catonia <NHTSA>
Subject: FW: Defect on a Dodge Ram Dashboard Cracking

Assign a writer.

CGlass
202-366-2920/5211

From: Test, Crash <NHTSA>
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 10:06 AM
To: Glass, Cynthia <NHTSA>
Subject: Defect on a Dodge Ram Dashboard Cracking

Hello Cynthia,

Could you please see if you could help answer this consumer's email question at your earliest convenience?

[REDACTED]

Thank you very much,
Dameko America

I saw a link on Dodge Ram dashboard cracking on the following site.

<http://www.local6.com/news/13227601/detail.html>

I have a 1999 Dodge ram with the same problem but years ago the dealer said there was nothing they could do.

At the bottom of the page there was a link to report my case to your site but the link doesn't work.

<http://www.local6.com/news/13227601/%20http://safercar.gov/>

Do you all have any updated info on this situation and if this be an official recall???

Thanks for your time.

[REDACTED]

5/16/2007

*NM
5/15/07
CC*